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' MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0.' Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch.
Division of Licensing

FROM:~ Pierre R. Moriette
Standardization _ & Special Projects Branch.
Division of Licensing

. SUBJECT: rf rHCOMING MEETING WIiH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC
C'. : ORATION

Date &-Time: Friday, November 16, 1984
9:00 a.m.

Locationi Room 6507, Maryland Mational Bank Building,
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss the NRC review schedule for the'PRA that
will be submitted as part of Westinghouse's RESAR
SP-90 PDA application.

Participants: NRC WESTINGHOUSE
C homas E.-Rahe, Jr.
A. Thadani D. Bevard

"

R. Frahm M. Beaumont
M. Rubin

. W. Lyon
P. Moriette

Original signed by
Pierre R. Moriette
Standardization and Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
.

Standardization & Special Projects Branch A
'Division of Licensing

FROM: Pierre R. Moriette
'

Standardization & Special Projects Branch -

Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC
CORPORATION

.

Date & Time:. Friday, November 16, 1984
9:00 a.m.

'

Location: Room 6507, Maryland National Bank Building,
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss the NRC review schedule for the PRA that
will be submitted as part of Westinghouse's RESAR
SP-90 PDA application.

Participants: NRC WESTINGHOUSE
C'' Thomas E. Rahe, Jr.
A. Thadani D. Bevard
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